
From: GRANT Michael
To: MENZA Candice
Subject: FW: UM 1742
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2016 1:02:22 PM

 
 

From: GRANT Michael 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 1:02 PM
To: 'Irion Sanger'
Cc: McVee, Matthew
Subject: RE: UM 1742
 
Sorry Irion for the delay.  I will treat this as a written motion and issue an ruling granting the new
 schedule.
 

From: Irion Sanger [mailto:irion@sanger-law.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 12:04 PM
To: GRANT Michael
Cc: McVee, Matthew
Subject: Re: UM 1742
 
Judge Grant
 
I am checking in regarding whether the attached schedule would work.  
 
Thanks
 
Irion Sanger 
Sanger Law PC 
1117 SE 53rd Ave 
Portland OR 97215

503-756-7533 (tel) 
503-334-2235 (fax) 
irion@sanger-law.com 

This e-mail (including attachments) may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may
 otherwise be privileged and/or confidential and the sender does not waive any related rights and
 obligations. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by other
 than an intended recipient is unauthorized. If you believe that you may have received this e-mail in
 error, please destroy this message and its attachments, and call or email me immediately.
 
 
 

From: Irion Sanger <irion@sanger-law.com>
Date: Tuesday, March 1, 2016 at 10:56 AM
To: GRANT Michael <michael.grant@state.or.us>
Cc: "McVee, Matthew" <Matthew.McVee@pacificorp.com>
Subject: UM 1742
 
Judge Grant
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Surprise Valley and PacifiCorp have agreed to re-set the schedule in this case, which is listed
 below.  We hope that the case will only need one day of a hearing, but we have reserved two
 in case additional time is needed.  There are outstanding discovery issues, which may be
 resolved through mutual compromise, motions and/or depositions; however, we have agreed
 to re-start the schedule in order to move the case forward.  Surprise Valley and PacifiCorp are
 availabel to for a conference to discuss the schedule, or we are comfortable with you re-
setting the schedule without a conference.
 
 
EVENT ORIGINAL

 SCHEDULE DATE
NEW SCHEDULE
 DATE

Surprise Valley files
 written direct testimony
 

November 9, 2015
 

March 15, 2016

PacifiCorp files written
 rebuttal testimony
 

December 21, 2015
 

April 26, 2016

Surprise Valley files
 written reply testimony
 

February 1, 2016
 

June 14, 2016

Evidentiary Hearing
 

March 15, 2016
 

July 26-27, 2016

Surprise Valley Opening
 Brief
 

April 12, 2016
 

August 31, 2016

PacifiCorp Response
 Brief
 

May 10, 2016
 

September 28, 2016

Surprise Valley Reply
 Brief
 

June 7, 2016
 

October 26, 2016

 
 Thank you
 
Irion Sanger 
Sanger Law PC 
1117 SE 53rd Ave 
Portland OR 97215

503-756-7533 (tel) 
503-334-2235 (fax) 
irion@sanger-law.com 

This e-mail (including attachments) may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may

mailto:irion@sanger-law.com


 otherwise be privileged and/or confidential and the sender does not waive any related rights and
 obligations. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by other
 than an intended recipient is unauthorized. If you believe that you may have received this e-mail in
 error, please destroy this message and its attachments, and call or email me immediately.
 
 


